TABLE OF CONTENTS	PAGE
EXCEL DRYER HAND DRYERS	2
KOALA BEAR PRODUCTS	3
DYSON HAND DRYERS	4
WORLD DRYER HAND DRYERS	5
AMERICAN DRYER	6
MITSUBISHI	7
SANIFLOW	7
NOVA	7
PINNACLE	8
BOBRICK	8
ASI - HAND DRYERS	8
тото	9
STIEBLE ELTRON	9
FASTDRY	9
FASTAIRE	9
SUITMATE	10
BLUSTORM	10
COLUMBIA	10
BRADLEY	10
FOUNDATIONS BABY CHANGING STATIONS	11
ALPINE	12
SLOAN HAND DRYERS	12
SLOAN SOAP DISPENSERS	13
ASI - BABY CHANGING STATIONS	14
BRADLEY- BABY CHANGING STATIONS	14
WORLD DRYER DIAPER CHANGING STATION	14
SANIFLOW BABY CHANGING STATIONS	14
PLUIE BABY CHANGING STATIONS	14

NO EXTRA CHARGE FOR 277 VOLT

# 2024 PRICE LIST FREIGHT INCLUDED IN ALL PRICING

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

#### **EXCEL DRYER HAND DRYERS**

XLERATOR	
XL-SB, Automatic, Brushed Stainless Steel, Surface mounted	\$560.00
XL-SB-ECO, Automatic, Brushed Stainless Steel, No Heating Element	\$545.00
XL-BW, Automatic, Plastic Resin, Surface Mounted, White	\$400.00
XL-BW-ECO, Automatic, White, Plastic Resin, No Heating Element	\$385.00
XL-W, Automatic, Zinc Die-Cast Cover, Surface mounted, White	\$425.00
XL-W-ECO, Automatic, Die-Cast Cover, White, No Heating Element	\$410.00
XL-GR, Automatic, Zinc Die-Cast Cover, Surface mounted, Graphite	\$440.00
XL-GR-ECO, Automatic, Die-Cast Cover, Graphite, No Heating Element	\$425.00
XL-C, Automatic, , Zinc Die-Cast Cover Surface mounted, Chrome-plated	\$575.00
XL-C-ECO, Automatic, Die-Cast Cover, Chrome-Plated, No Heating Element	\$560.00
XL-BL, Automatic, Zinc Die-Cast Cover, Surface mounted, Black	\$450.00
XL-SP, Special Color (Allow 3-4 weeks for delivery) MINIMUM ORDER 5+	\$450.00
XL-SI, Special Order Cover(Allow 3-4 weeks for delivery)	\$480.00
Recess Kit #40502 (Stainless Steel) for ADA Requirements	\$200.00
Recess Kit #40502 (White, Graphite or Black) for ADA Requirements	\$395.00
XChanger #40550 & 40551 (ADA Model) - Does not include the recessed kit	\$250.00
XChanger Combo #40575 & 40576 (ADA Model) - Includes the recessed kit	\$450.00
H - Hepa filter for the Xlerators	\$100.00
1.1 Noise Reduction Nozzle Can Be Supplied At No Charge	
TA-ABS, ThinAir, White, ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed Control & Heat	\$349.00
TA-SB, ThinAir, Stainless Steel ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed Control & Heat	\$469.00
TA-W, ThinAir, White Metal ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed Control & Heat	\$430.00
TA-SP, ThinAir, Special Paint ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed Control & Heat	\$430.00
TA-SI, ThinAir, Special Image ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed Control & Heat	\$430.00
TA-SB-SI, ThinAir, Special Image, ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed Control & Heat	\$550.00
H - Hepa filter for the ThinAirs	\$100.00
Cast Cover Pushbutton Models: DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)	
76-W, Pushbutton, Surface Mounted, White Epoxy Paint	\$300.00
Wall Guards:	
89S, Stainless Steel, 31 3/4" x 15 3/4" (Set of 2)	\$200.00
89W or 89B, White or Black Plastic, 31 3/4" x 15 3/4" (Set of 2) SPECIFY VOLTAGE WHEN ORDERING (110/120,208,230/240,277)	\$140.00
2. 20	

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

#### **KOALA BEAR PRODUCTS**

Diaper Changing Stations:			
KB200, Horizontal, Wall Mounted,	Polypropylene	DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)	\$289.00
Available Colors: 00-Cream, 01	L-Gray & 05-White Gi	anite	
KB300, Horizontal, Wall Mounted,	Polyethelene		\$265.00
KB301, Vertical, Wall Mounted, Po	•		\$265.00
Available Colors: 00-Cream, 01	•	anite	
KB112-01 CT, Countertop, Surface,	•		\$175.00
KB112-01 RE, Countertop, Recesse	d, Polyethelene		\$175.00
Stainless Steel Diaper Changi	ng Stations:		
KB310-SSWM-MBLK, Stainless Stee	el, Surface Mounted,	Horizontal	\$2,145.00
KB310-SSRE-MBLK, Stainless Steel,	Recessed, Horizonta		\$1,975.00
KB310-SSWM, Stainless Steel, Surfa	ace Mounted, Horizo	ntal	\$1,499.00
KB310-SSRE, Stainless Steel, Recess	sed, Horizontal		\$1,195.00
KB311-SSWM, Stainless Steel, Surfa	ace, Vertical		\$1,499.00
KB311-SSRE, Stainless Steel, Recess	•		\$1,195.00
KB311-SSWM-MBLK, Stainless Stee			\$2,145.00
KB311-SSRE-MBLK, Stainless Steel,	,		\$1,975.00
Stainless Steel Front Diaper C	Changing Stations:		
Polypropylene Body, Brushed Stain	iless Steel Veneer Fro	ont Panel	
Surface Mounted, Horizontal			
KB200-01SS, Color: Gray	KB200-05SS, Color:		\$495.00
KB300-01SS, Color: Gray	KB300-05SS, Color:		\$429.00
KB301-01SS, Color: Gray	KB301-05SS, Color:	White Granite	\$429.00
Miscellaneous Items:			
KB102-00, Cream Child Protection			\$70.00
KB102-01, Gray Child Protection Se			\$70.00
KB134-SSLD, Stainless Steel Sanitar	•		\$239.00
KB150-99, Sanitary Bed Liners (500	•		\$40.00
KB143-SS, Stainless Steel Diaper Di	•		\$745.00 ·
KB144-99, Stainless Steel Trim To F	Recess KB143-SS		\$179.00
А	DULT CHANGIN	G STATION	
KB3000-AHL, Adjustable Height Ch	anging Station		\$9,750.00

ALLIED HAND DRYER 706 WEST SUMMIT AVENUE SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212

# 2024 PRICE LIST FREIGHT INCLUDED IN ALL PRICING

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

#### **DYSON HAND DRYERS**

AIRBLADE V (AB12 has been discontinued 1/2017 and replaced by the HU02)	
HU02: White, Automatic, Polycarbonate Cover, Surface Mounted	\$799.00
110/120 volt (SKU 307173-01) or 208/240 volt (SKU 307171-01)	
HU02: Sprayed Nickel, Automatic, Polycarbonate Cover, Surface Mounted	\$799.00
110/120 volt (SKU 307174-01) or 208/240 volt (SKU 307172-01)	
Back Panel (Available in White and Stainless Steel Splash Guard)	\$55.00
48" Tall Back Panel (Available in White and Stainless Steel Splash Guard)	\$109.00
AIRBLADE 9kj (HU03)	
HU03: Automatic, Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted	\$1,099.00
110/120 volt (SKU 282997-01) or 208/240 volt (SKU 314696-01)	
37" Back Panel (Stainless Steel Splash Guard)	\$99.00
48" Tall Back Panel (Stainless Steel Splash Guard)	\$125.00
AIRBLADE WASH+DRY	
WD-04 Short: Hand Dryer / Faucet Combination, Automatic, Brushed Stainless Steel	\$1,549.00
110/120 volt (SKU 247659-01) or 208/240 volt (SKU 247908-01)	
WD-06 Wall: Hand Dryer / Faucet Combination, Automatic, Brushed Stainless Steel	\$1,549.00
110/120 volt (SKU 247669-01) or 208/240 volt (SKU 247915-01)	

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

#### **WORLD DRYER HAND DRYERS**

AIRFORCE	
J-974, White Epoxy, Die-Cast Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$285.00
J-970, Polished Chrome, Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$330.00
J-971, Brushed Chrome, Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$330.00
J-162, Black Epoxy, Die-Cast Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$305.00
J-973, Brushed Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$369.00
OPTIONS: KJR-973, Recessing Wall Box	\$115.00
SMART-DRI	
K-974, White Epoxy, Die-Cast Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$365.00
K-162, Black Epoxy, Die-Cast Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$384.00
K-972, Polished Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$465.00
K-973, Brushed Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$465.00
OPTIONS: KKR-973, Recessed Kit, Stainless Steel	\$115.00
SLIM-DRI (ADA COMPLIANT-SURFACE MOUNTED)	
L-974, White Epoxy, Die-Cast Aluminum, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant, Automatic	\$285.00
L-971, Brushed Chrome, Die-Cast Aluminum, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant, Automatic	\$295.00
L-972, Polished Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant, Automatic	\$310.00
L-973, Brushed Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant, Automatic	\$310.00
VEDDEDDI	
VERDEDRI  O 07442 Die Cost Aluminum White Frank Automatie Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	¢20E 00
Q-974A2, Die-Cast Aluminum, White Epoxy, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$395.00
Q-972A2, Polished Stainless Steel, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$475.00 \$475.00
Q-973A2, Brushed Stainless Steel, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$475.00
Q-162A2, Die-Cast Aluminum, Black Epoxy, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$405.00
17-10504K, Top Entry Kit	\$115.00
VMAX	
VMAX V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V	\$995.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V	\$995.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)	\$995.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)	
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)  XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974)	\$465.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)  XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974)  XRA5 Units, White Recessed, Auto, ADA (Models XRA5-Q974, XRA52-Q974 & XRA54-Q974)	
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)  XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974)  XRA5 Units, White Recessed, Auto, ADA (Models XRA5-Q974, XRA52-Q974 & XRA54-Q974)  STAMPED STEEL COVER	\$465.00 \$510.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)  XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974)  XRA5 Units, White Recessed, Auto, ADA (Models XRA5-Q974, XRA52-Q974 & XRA54-Q974)  STAMPED STEEL COVER  DA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Push Button, (DA52-974 & DA54-974)	\$465.00 \$510.00 \$335.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)  XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974)  XRA5 Units, White Recessed, Auto, ADA (Models XRA5-Q974, XRA52-Q974 & XRA54-Q974)  STAMPED STEEL COVER  DA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Push Button, (DA52-974 & DA54-974)  DA5-972, Polished Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Push Button	\$465.00 \$510.00 \$335.00 \$425.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK) CAST IRON COVER (WHITE) XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974) XRA5 Units, White Recessed, Auto, ADA (Models XRA5-Q974, XRA52-Q974 & XRA54-Q974) STAMPED STEEL COVER DA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Push Button, (DA52-974 & DA54-974) DA5-972, Polished Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Push Button DXA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (DXA52-974 & DXA54-974)	\$465.00 \$510.00 \$335.00 \$425.00 \$380.00
V-649A, VMAX, High Speed Vertical Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V  A SERIES - DISCONTINUED (LIMITED STOCK)  CAST IRON COVER (WHITE)  XA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Automatic, (Models XA5-974, XA52-974 & XA54-974)  XRA5 Units, White Recessed, Auto, ADA (Models XRA5-Q974, XRA52-Q974 & XRA54-Q974)  STAMPED STEEL COVER  DA5 Units, White Surface Mounted, Push Button, (DA52-974 & DA54-974)  DA5-972, Polished Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Push Button	\$465.00 \$510.00 \$335.00 \$425.00

ALLIED HAND DRYER 706 WEST SUMMIT AVENUE SAN ANTONIO, TX 78212

# 2024 PRICE LIST FREIGHT INCLUDED IN ALL PRICING

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

### **AMERICAN DRYER**

GXT/EXT-ExtremeAir, High Speed, Hand Dryer	
GXT(Heating Element)	
GXT9, White, ABS, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt,	\$270.00
GXT9-M, Steel White, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$290.00
GXT9-BG, Steel Black Graphite, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$345.00
GXT9-SS, Stainless Steel, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$355.00
EXT(No Heat)	
EXT7, White, ABS, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt,	\$270.00
EXT7-M, Steel White, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$290.00
EXT7-BG, Steel Black Graphite, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$345.00
EXT7-SS, Stainless Steel, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$355.00
Advantage Series (25 Second Hand Dryer)	
AD90, White, ABS, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt,	\$215.00
AD90-M, Steel White, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$250.00
AD90-BG, Steel Black Graphite, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$250.00
AD90-SS, Stainless Steel, Surface Mounted, 100-240volt	\$270.00
Accessories for ExtremeAir, Advantage & Global Series	
ADA-WG, ADA Compliant Seamless SS Wall Guard	\$110.00
ADA-RK, ADA Compliant SS Recess Kit	\$115.00
AP, SS Universal Adapter Plate	\$100.00

\$258.00

### **MITSUBISHI**

Wiii 30 Distill		
JT-SB116JH2-S-NA, Jet Towel, 120V, Silver, Automatic, High Speed	, Hand Dryer \$1,275.00	
JT-SB116JH2-W-NA, Jet Towel, 120V, White, Automatic, High Spee	ed, Hand Dryer \$1,275.00	
JT-S1AP-S-NA, Jet Towel, 120V, Silver & Black ABS, High Speed, Ha	and Dryer \$495.00	
SANIFLOW		
M06A-UL, White Steel, Universal Voltage, Speedflow Hand Dryer	\$315.00	
M06AB-UL, Graphite Black Steel, Universal Voltage, Speedflow Ha	nd Dryer \$315.00	
M06AC-UL, Polished Stainless Steel, Speedflow, Universal Voltage	\$350.00	
M06ACS-UL, Brushed Stainless Steel, Automatic, Universal Voltage	e, Hand Dryer \$375.00	
M06AF-UL, Cast Iron White Emanel, Automatic, Universal Voltage,	, Hand Dryer \$395.00	
M09A-UL, White Metal, Machflow, Automatic, Universal Voltage	\$335.00	
M09AB-UL, Black Metal, Machflow, Automatic, Universal Voltage	\$335.00	
M09AC-UL, Polished Stainless Steel, Machflow, Universal Voltage	\$365.00	
M09ACS-UL, Brushed Stainless Steel, Machflow, Automatic, Unive	ersal Voltage \$375.00	
M14A-UL, White ABS Plastic, Automatic, Dualflow Hand Dryer	\$895.00	
M14AB-UL, Black ABS Plastic, Automatic, Dualflow Hand Dryer	\$895.00	
M14ACS-UL, Burshed Satin ABS Plastic, Automatic, Dualflow Hand	Dryer \$895.00	
M17A-UL, White Steel, Universal Voltage, Speedflow Hand Dryer	\$335.00	
M17AB-UL, Graphite Black Steel, Universal Voltage, Speedflow Ha	nd Dryer \$335.00	
M17AC-UL, Polished Stainless Steel, Speedflow, Universal Voltage	\$360.00	
M17ACS-UL, Brushed Stainless Steel, Automatic, Universal Voltage	e, Hand Dryer \$385.00	
M17AF-UL, Cast Iron White Enamel, Automatic, Universal Voltage,	, Hand Dryer \$405.00	
KT009CS, Recessed Stainless Steel ADA kit	\$155.00	
NOVA		
0112, White, NOVA 5, 120v, Pushbutton, Hand Dryer	\$245.00	
0122, White, NOVA 5, 208/230v, Pushbutton, Hand Dryer	\$245.00	
0212, White, NOVA 5, 120v, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$295.00	
0222, White, NOVA 5, 208V/240v, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$295.00	
0830, White, NOVA 1, Automatic, Multi-Voltage, Hand Dryer	\$165.00	
0833, White, NOVA 1, 120v, Automatic, Hand Dryer with Wall Plug	g \$185.00	
0930, White, NOVA 2, Automatic, Multi-Voltage, Hand Dryer	\$214.00	

0930-79, Burshed Stainless Steel, NOVA 2, Automatic, Multi-Voltage, Hand Dryer

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

### **PINNACLE**

FINIVACE	
P3-12S, 120V, Surface Mounted, Automatic, Stainless Steel	\$595.00
PDC-R10, 120V, Recessed, Automatic, Stainless Steel	\$705.00
BOBRICK	
B3725-115V, Stainless Steel, Recessed, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$1,140.00
B7125-115V, Stainless Steel, Surface Mounted, Automatic, High Speed Hand Dryer	\$695.00
B7120-115V, White, Surface Mounted, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$375.00
B7128-115V, Stainless Steel, Surface Mounted, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$459.00
B7180-115V, White, ADA Compliant, Surface Mounted, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$425.00
B7188-115V, Chrome, ADA Compliant, Surface Mounted, Automatic, Hand Dryer	\$495.00
B750-115V, White, Semi-Recessed, Automiatic	\$949.00
B7179-110-240V, Stainless Steel, Surface Mounted, Fino Collection	\$1,215.00
ASI - HAND DRYERS	
0135-01, TURBO-Tuff™ Fully Recessed Automatic High Speed Hand Dryer 120v	\$545.00
0165, Profile, Surface Mounted, White, Compact Hand Dryer	\$290.00
0185, Roval, White Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$424.00
0185-93, Roval, Brushed Stainelss Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$529.00
0192-1-93, Turbo-Swift™ ADA Compliant High-Speed Hand Dryer	\$186.00
0195, Roval, White Cast Iron, 120v/208v/240v, Hand Dryer	\$575.00
0196-01, Turbo-Pro, High Speed, White, ADA, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$439.00
0196-41, Turbo-Pro, High Speed, Matt Black, ADA, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$445.00
0196-93, Turbo-Pro, High Speed, Satin Stainless Steel, ADA, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$525.00
0197-01, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, White, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$510.00
0197-92, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, Bright Stainless Steel, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$575.00
0197-93, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, Satin Stainless Steel, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$575.00
0119, White recessed Kit for the Turbo-Dri 0197	\$180.00
0119-93 or 0199-92, Satin or Bright SS recessed Kit for the Turbo-Dri 0197	\$215.00
0198-1, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, White, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$415.00
0198-1-93, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, Stainless Steel, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$435.00
0198-MH, Safe-Dri, Mental Health Approved High Speed, 120v or 208/240v, Hand Dryer	\$609.00
0199-1, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, White Steel, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$445.00
0199-1-93, Turbo-Dri, High Speed, Satin Stainless Steel, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$499.00
20200-1, TRI-Umph, Automatic, 120v, Hand Dryer	\$1,085.00
20199-1, Recessed, ROVAL Automatic, Hand Dryer, 120v	\$665.00

#### **TOTO**

HDR101#WH, White ABS, Surface Mounted, Automatic, 120V, Hand Dryer	\$375.00	
HDR111#SS, Stainless Steel, Recessed, 120V, Hand Dryer	\$725.00	
HDR130#SV, Surface Mount, Aluminum, Compact, Automatic, 120V, Hand Dryer	\$379.00	
HDR120#WH, Surface Mount, White ABS, Auto, Hands Down 2-Sided Blower, 120V	\$659.00	
STIEBLE ELTRON		
Galaxy, 120v, White ABS, Surface Mounted Hand Dryer	\$189.00	
Galaxy M, 120v, Aluminm White, Surface Mounted Hand Dryer	\$229.00	
Galaxy M, 120v, Aluminm Silver or Gray, Surface Mounted Hand Dryer	\$249.00	
1W Ultronic, 120v, Cast Aluminum White, Surface Mounted High Speed Hand Dryer	\$249.00	
1S Ultronic, 120v, Cast Aluminm Stainless Steel Color, Surface Mounted, High Speed	\$389.00	
FASTDRY		
HK1800EA, 120v, Automatic, White Cast Aluminum Cover, Hand Dryer	\$130.00	
HK1800EA, 208v/230v, Automatic, White Cast Aluminum Cover, Hand Dryer	\$130.00	
HK1800ES, 120v, PushButton, White Cast Aluminum Cover, Hand Dryer	\$120.00	
HK1800ES, 208v/230v, Pushbutton, White Cast Aluminum Cover, Hand Dryer	\$120.00	
HK1800PA, 120v, Automatic, White ABS Plastic Cover, Hand Dryers	\$99.00	
HK1800PA, 208v/230v, Automatic, White ABS Plastic Cover, Hand Dryer	\$99.00	
HK1800PS, 120v, Pushbutton, White ABS Plastic Cover, Hand Dryer	\$94.00	
HK1800PS, 208v/230v, Pushbutton, White ABS Plastic Cover, Hand Dryer	\$94.00	
HK1800SA, 120v, Automatic, Stainlesss Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$180.00	
HK1800SS, 120v, Pushbutton, Stainless Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$170.00	
HK-JA01, 120v, High Speed, Automatic, White Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$325.00	
HK-JA04, 120v, High Speed, Automatic, Polished Stainless Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$350.00	
HK-JA05, 120v, High Speed, Automatic, Satin Stainless Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$350.00	
HK-JA(SR), 120v, High Speed, Automatic, Stainless Steel, Semi-Recessed Hand Dryer	\$399.00	
HK-JA01, 208v/230v, High Speed, Automatic, White Steel Cover, Hand Dryer	\$325.00	
HK2200LA, 120v, Automatic, White Cast Aluminum, Hand Dryer	\$185.00	
HK2200LA, 208v/230v, Automatic, White Cast Aluminum Cover, Hand Dryer	\$185.00	
HK2200ADA (ASI 0133), 120v Fully Recessed ADA complinat Automatic Hand Dryer	\$299.00	
ECOSLENDER 01, White, 120V, ADA Compliant, 4" Hand Dryer	\$249.00	
ECOSLENDER 05, Brushed SS, 120V, ADA Compliant, 4" Hand Dryer	\$299.00	
FASTAIRE		
HD 03, Fastaire Hand Dryer, with HEPA Filter - Unit Mounted In Chase Wall	\$1,085.00	
HD 04, Fastaire Hand Dryer, with HEPA Filter - Unit Mounted behind Wall	\$1,175.00	

### **SUITMATE**

JOHNALE				
EC3, SWIMSUIT WATER EXTRACTOR, SELF-TIMED, 115V, 60HZ	\$2,045.00			
BLUSTORM	BLUSTORM			
HD0923-09, BLUSTORM BOLT, 110/120V	\$374.00			
HD0950-09, BLUSTORM HAND DRYER, STAINLESS STEEL, 110/120V	\$324.00			
HD0955-SS, RECESSED, STAINLESS STEEL, 120V	\$494.00			
HD0980-17, WHITE, ISTORM HAND DRYER, 120VOLT	\$854.00			
HD0983-08, ISTORM HAND DRYER, PLATINUM COLOR	\$854.00			
HD940-09, STAINLESS STEEL, ECO STORM	\$264.00			
HD945-09, RECESSED HAND DRYER	\$464.00			
HD0951-09, 230V BLUSTORM HIGH SPEED BRUSHED SS	\$324.00			
COLUMBIA VORTEX				
HD-615/ HD-625, WHITE PORCELIAN ENAMEL, SURFACE MOUNTED, 120V/220V	\$375.00			
HD-617 / HD-627, SATIN STAINLES STEEL, SURFACE MOUNTED, 120V/220V	\$435.00			
HD-618 / HD628, IVORY PORCELIAN ENAMEL, SURFACE MOUNTED, 120V/220V	\$375.00			
HD-635 / HD-645, WHITE PORCELIAN ENAMEL, SEMI-RECESSED, 120V/220V	\$410.00			
HD-636 / HD-646, CHROME STAINLES STEEL, SEMI-RECESSED, 120V/220V	\$449.00			
HD-637 / HD-647, SATIN STAINLES STEEL, SEMI-RECESSED, 120V/220V	\$475.00			
HD-638 / HD-648, IVORY PORCELIAN ENAMEL, SEMI-RECESSED, 120V/220V	\$410.00			
HD-639 / HD-649, BLACK PORCELIAN ENAMEL, SEMI-RECESSED, 120V/220V	\$410.00			
BRADLEY HAND DRYERS				
2923-28W01, White Aluminum, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$545.00			
2923-28B01, Black Aluminum, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$545.00			
2923-287401, Brushed Stainless Steel, Automatic, Surface Mounted ADA Compliant	\$615.00			
2922-2873, White Epoxy, Die-Cast Aluminum Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$660.00			
2922-2874, Brushed Stainless Steel Cover, Surface Mounted, Automatic	\$699.00			
2921-S0000H, Dual-Sided, High Speed Hand Dryer, Silver ABS Cover, 120V	\$1,715.00			
2901-2873, White Steel Epoxy, High Speed, Automatic, Universal Voltage	\$545.00			
2901-2874, Brushed Stainless Steel, High Speed, Automatic, Universal Voltage	\$540.00			
2902-2873, White Steel, Universal Voltage, Speedflow Hand Dryer	\$525.00			
2902-28, Cast Iron White Emanel, Automatic, Universal Voltage, Hand Dryer	\$525.00			
2902-2874, Brushed Stainless Steel, Automatic, Universal Voltage, Hand Dryer	\$580.00			
2903-28, Cast Iron White Emanel, Automatic, 120V, Hand Dryer	\$490.00			
2904-28, Cast Iron White Emanel, Push Button, 120V, Hand Dryer	\$490.00			
2905-2873, White Steel, Automatic, 120V, Hand Dryer	\$340.00			

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

### **FOUNDATIONS CHANGING STATIONS**

Ultra™ Baby	Changing Stations	
200-EH-01	Ultra™ Horizontal Baby Changing Station - Stainless & Gray	\$259.00
200-EH-02	Ultra™ Horizontal Baby Changing Station - Stainless & Black	\$259.00
200-EH-03	Ultra™ Horizontal Baby Changing Station - Stainless & White Granite	\$259.00
200-EH-04	Ultra™ Horizontal Baby Changing Station - Black & Metallic	\$259.00
200-EH-08	Ultra™ Horizontal Baby Changing Station - Stainless & Cream	\$259.00
<b>Classic Chan</b>	ging Stations	
100-EH-BP	Light Gray, Horizontal surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate included)	\$229.00
100-EH-BP-02	Black, Horizontal surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate included)	\$229.00
5211089	Cream, Horizontal surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate included)	\$229.00
100-EH	Light Gray, Horizontal surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate NOT includec	\$209.00
100-EH-02	Black, Horizontal surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate NOT included)	\$209.00
5210089	Cream, Horizontal surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate NOT included)	\$209.00
100-EV-BP	Light Gray, Vertical surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate included)	\$249.00
100-EV	Light Gray, Vertical surface mount (EZ Mount™ backer plate NOT included)	\$229.00
<b>Classic Chan</b>	ging Station Recessed w/ Stainless Flange	
5240259	Horizontal recessed with stainless flange	\$575.00
<b>Stainless Ch</b>	anging Stations	
5410339	Surface mount w/full stainless wrap (EZ Mount™ backer plate NOT included)	\$459.00
100SSC-R	Recessed stainless changing station Horizontal	\$1,149.00
100SSC-SM	Surface mount stainless changing station Horizontal	\$1,425.00
<b>Premier Stai</b>	inless Changing Stations	
100SS-SM	Surface mount full stainless steel changing station - horizontal mount	\$1,599.00
100SS-R	Recessed full stainless steel changing station - horizontal mount	\$1,299.00
100SSV-SM	Surface mount full stainless steel changing station - vertical mount	\$1,499.00
100SSV-R	Recessed full stainless steel changing station - vertical mount	\$1,325.00
100SSE-SM	Surface mount extended, special needs full stainless steel changing station	\$2,850.00
100SSE-R	Recessed extended, special needs full stainless steel changing station	\$2,850.00
Sanitary Line	ers, Dispensers & Accessories	
200-SSLD	Stainless steel liner dispenser	\$105.00
106-SS	Stainless steel diaper vendor (vends \$0.50 - \$3.00)	\$599.00
025-SS	Stainless steel recessing flange for use with 106-SS	\$159.00
5806086	Polyethylene baby quick seat	\$75.00
A100-BPEH	EZ Mount™ backer plate for 100-EH horizontal changing station	\$17.00
A100-BPEV	EZ Mount™ backer plate for 100-EV vertical changing station	\$17.00

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

#### **ALPINE**

7.21 1142	
HEMLOCK	
Model 400-10-BLA - Black, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
Model 400-10-CHR - Chrome, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
Model 400-10-COP - Coffee, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
Model 400-10-GRY - Gray, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
Model 400-10-RED - Red, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
Model 400-10-SSB - Stainless Steel Brushed, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
Model 400-10-WHT - White, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$259.00
WILLOW (ADA Compliant)	
Model 405-10-BLA - Black, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
Model 405-10-CHR - Chrome, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
Model 405-10-COP - Coffee, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
Model 405-10-GRY - Gray, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
Model 405-10-RED - Red, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
Model 405-10-SSB - Stainless Steel Brushed, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
Model 405-10-WHT - White, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$279.00
OAK (Hands-In)	
Model 404-GRY - Gray, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$569.00
Model 404-WHT - White, ADA, High-Speed Hand Dryer (110V/120V)	\$569.00
SLOAN - HAND DRYERS	
EHD-501-BN, Automatic, Brushed Nickel, Surface mounted	\$725.00
EHD-501-BN-ECO, Automatic, Brushed Nichel, No Heating Element	\$710.00
EHD-501-MW, Automatic, Matte White, Surface Mounted, White	\$505.00
EHD-501-MW-ECO, Automatic, Matte White, No Heating Element	\$490.00
EHD-501-PW, Automatic, Polished White, Surface Mounted, White	\$595.00
EHD-501-PW-ECO, Automatic, Polished White, No Heating Element	\$580.00
EHD-501-GR, Automatic, Zinc Die-Cast Cover, Surface mounted, Graphite	\$625.00
EHD-501-GR-ECO, Automatic, Die-Cast Cover, Graphite, No Heating Element	\$610.00
EHD-501-CP, Automatic, Zinc Die-Cast Cover Surface mounted, Chrome-plated	\$725.00
EHD-501-CP-ECO, Automatic, Die-Cast Cover, Chrome-Plated, No Heating Element	\$710.00
H - Hepa filter for the Xlerators	\$95.00
EHD-701-PW, Optima, White, ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed & Heat	\$425.00
EHD-701-BN, Optima, Brushed Nickel, ADA Compliant, Adjustable Speed & Heat	\$649.00

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

### **SLOAN - SOAP DISPENSERS**

ESD-200-P CP, 3346051 Optima® Soap Dispenser – plug in transformer	\$450.00
ESD-200-LT CP, 3346052 Optima® Soap Dispenser – less transformer	\$405.00
ESD-250 CP, 3346050 Optima® Battery Soap Dispenser	\$450.00
ESD-360 CP, 33461047, Top Fill Polished Chrome Dispenser	\$635.00
ESD-410A CP, 3346160, Polished Chrome Dispenser	\$545.00
ESD-410A BN, 3346163 Brushed Nickel Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-410A PB, 3346162 Polished Brass Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-410A SF, 3346164 Satin Finish Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-410A GR, 3346161 Graphite Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-420A CP, 3346166, Polished Chrome Dispenser	\$545.00
ESD-420A BN, 3346169 Brushed Nickel Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-420A PB, 3346168 Polished Brass Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-420A SF, 3346170 Satin Finish Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-420A GR, 3346167 Graphite Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-400 CP, 3346080 Chrome Plated Soap Dispenser	\$585.00
ESD-400 BN, 3346081 Brushed Nickel Soap Dispenser	\$760.00
ESD-400 PB, 3346083 Polished Brash Soap Dispenser	\$760.00
ESD-400 SF, 3346082 Satin Finish Soap Dispenser	\$760.00
ESD-400 GR, 3346182 Graphite Soap Dispenser	\$760.00
ESD-500 CP, 3346087 Polished Chorme Soap Dispenser	\$545.00
ESD-500 BN, 3346138 Brushed Nickel Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-500 PB, 3346144 Polished Brash Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-500 SF, 3346141 Satin Finish Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-500 GR, 3346154 Graphite Soap Dispenser	\$715.00
ESD-600 CP, 3346091 Polished Chorme Soap Dispenser	\$420.00
ESD-600 BN, 3346140 Brushed Nickel Soap Dispenser	\$555.00
ESD-600 PB, 3346146 Polished Brash Soap Dispenser	\$555.00
ESD-600 SF, 3346143 Satin Finish Soap Dispenser	\$555.00
ESD-600 GR, 3346155 Graphite Soap Dispenser	\$555.00
ESD-700 CP, 3346095 Chrome Plated Soap Dispenser	\$550.00
ESD-800 CP, 3346097 Chrome Plated Soap Dispenser	\$445.00
ESD-1500 CP, 3346093 Chrome Plated Soap Dispenser	\$525.00
ESD-2000 CP, 3346089 Soap Dispenser w/ below deck pump and soap	\$535.00
ESD-2000 BN, 3346139 Brushed Nickel Soap Dispenser	\$695.00
ESD-2000 PB, 3346145 Polished Brass Soap Dispenser	\$695.00
ESD-2000 SF, 3346142 Satin Finish Soap Dispenser	\$695.00
ESD-2000 GR, 3346156 Graphite Soap Dispenser	\$695.00
ESD-2100 CP, 3346098 Soap Dispenser w/ below deck pump and soap	\$470.00
ESD-324, 0346090 AC Adapter 120VAC / 6VDC Plug in for Sloan Soap Dispensers	\$30.00
ESD-117, 33461023 AC Adapter Plug In 120VAC for ESD-360 Only	\$26.00
ESD-118, 03460021 AC Adapter Hard Wire 120VAC for ESD-360 Only (2 PK)	\$50.00

(800)535-4393 or (210)733-5918 sales@handdryer.com

### **ASI- BABY CHANGING STATIONS**